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Sample Company Realty 

 
Attention:  Jane Doe 
 
This survey was generated after our scheduled visit on 07-03-2021. 
During the survey we documented the following exterior lighting findings for your review. 

 
Locations: 
 
5700-5750 Campbell & 9500-9618 Tidwell 
 
@ 5700-5750 Campbell bldg. 
- (5) soffit lights out 
- (2) wallpacks out 
 
@ 9500 Tidwell bldg. 
- (1) soffit light out 
 
@ 9618 Tidwell bldg. 
- (4) soffit lights out 
 
 
7110 – 7240 Brittmoore 
 
@ 7110 bldg.  
- (3) soffit lights out 
 
@ 7120 bldg. 
- (6) soffit lights out 
- (2) wallpacks out 
 
@ 7190 bldg.   
- (15) soffit lights out 
- (1) wallpack out 
 
@ Common Area (in front of) 7110 & 7190 bldgs. 
- (8) ground-mounted lights out 
 
@ 7240 bldg. 
- (20) soffit lights out 
- (3) pole lights out 
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5805 – 5849 Westview Dr. 
** GOOD ** 
 
 
 
8844, 8846, 8848, 8850 N. Sam Houston Parkway 
 
@ 8844 bldg. 
** GOOD ** 
 
@ 8846 bldg. 
** GOOD ** 
 
@ 8848 bldg. 
** GOOD ** 
 
@ 8850 bldg. 
** GOOD ** 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If you wish to proceed with repairs, please let us know and we’ll prioritize and service accordingly.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Logan Tinsley 
Production Assistant 


